

Dear Members,

Please find some information below which may be of interest to you,

Yours sincerely,

IACP Team

Please note: If interested in posts or workshops (not being organised by the IACP) please contact those advertisers directly and not the IACP. Thank you.

Supervisors Forum - Cork - 7th November 2015
Accredited Supervisors only - Facilitators to be confirmed

Venue: **Metropole Hotel Cork**
Dates: **07-11-2015**
Time: **9.30 -3.30** - Registration from 9.30
CPD: **5 Hours**

Please note: Bookings for Supervisor Forums must be done online.

For further information click [here](#)

AGM followed by talk on 'Transgender Issues - New Frontiers for the Counsellor'
South East Regional Committee

Presenter: **Vanessa Lacey**
Venue: **Newpark Hotel, Kilkenny**
Dates: **07-11-2015**
Time: **Registration 9:30am. AGM starts at 10:00am and finishes at 11:15am.**
Transgender talk begins at 11.45am and ends at 2:00pm
CPD: **4**

For further information click [here](#)

Midlands Regional Committee AGM
Hosted by the Midlands Regional Committee Members

Venue: **Grand Hotel, Moate, Co Westmeath**
Dates: **09-11-2015**
Time: **7:00pm until 9:00pm**

CPD: 2

For further information click [here](#)

Counselling Clients with Fertility Issues followed by AGM

Presenters: **Kay (Catherine) Duff and Gerry Farrell**

Venue: **The Sligo Park Hotel, Pearse Road, Sligo.**

Dates: **14-11-2015**

Time: **Registration 9:30am. Start 10:00am to 5:30pm**

CPD: **8**

For further information click [here](#)

North East Regional Committee presents “Introduction to Pre & Perinatal Psychotherapy”

Presenter: Miriam Foley

Venue: **Ardboyne Hotel, Navan, Co. Meath.**

Dates: **14-11-2015**

Time: **Registration 10:45am. Start 11:00pm to 4:30pm**

CPD: **5.5**

Workshop Registration 10.45-11am

AGM Time 9.30am-10.30am

For further information click [here](#)

Addiction Counsellor – Full Time - White Oaks Rehabilitation Centre

Comment [GD1]: Job Opportunity

The successful candidate will have:

- Completed Third Level qualification in Counselling/Counselling Psychology or equivalent
- Accreditation (or working towards) with a relevant accrediting body (e.g. IACP, BACP, ACI) and thorough understanding of Twelve Step treatment
- Minimum of four years work experience of which Dual Diagnosis intervention has been a major component

To apply please complete the Application Form which can be downloaded with Job Description and Person Specification from: www.whiteoakscentre.com or available by emailing info@whiteoakscentre.com .

Return completed documents by **29 October 2015** to **Director of Clinical Services, White Oaks Centre, Derryvane, Muff, Co Donegal**

White Oaks Rehabilitation Centre is an equal opportunities employer

Senior Counsellor – Addiction Services - HSE

Contract Type: **Permeant**

Closing Date: **19/10/2015 12:00:00**

Location: **HSE Dublin North East [DNE]**

Application Details

Email : **applyalliedhealth@hse.ie** (subject line: NRS02474 Counsellor Senior – Addiction Services ATT: Irene Tiernan)

Post: Irene Tiernan, Campaign Manager, Health Business Services, Aras Slainte Cluainin, Manorhamilton, Co Leitrim

For further information click [here](#)

So Sad Talks

SOSAD Tullamore (Suicide prevention and Awareness organisation) are hosting a series of talks over the coming months. We have three fantastic speakers addressing three very important topics. **Free admission** and all very welcome. Any counsellor attending will receive a certificate of attendance which would **count toward their CPD** requirements. Please confirm your attendance if you wish to secure **seats**.

Comment [GD2]: External workshop

Comment [GD3]: email

Tuesday 20th October Bridge House Hotel @ 7pm

Talk on Suicide

Speaker: Dr Eoin Galavan (Clinical Psychologist)

Tuesday 10th November Bridge House Hotel @ 7pm

Talk on Suicide Bereavement

Speaker: Dr Paul Gaffney (Clinical Psychologist)

Phone: 057 93 46704

Email tullamore@sosadireland.ie.

Pieta House - One Day Workshop in Prevention of Suicide and Self-harm
Thursday November 19th – 10am to 4pm Claregalway Hotel

Comment [GD4]: External workshops

Delivered by **Cindy O'Connor, C.O.O.** the workshop is experiential in nature, addressing the needs of people who are suicidal and engaging in deliberate self-harm. It will build confidence and assurance in responding to such issues as well as addressing the needs of the person responding.

This Workshop is **suitable to Counsellors, Psychologists, Social Care workers and other allied professionals**. Certificate provided and qualifies for **5 CPD points** (IACP & IAHIP). **Cost: €100*** including lunch –as places are limited, *please note a non-refundable deposit of €50 is required. To book or for further information – please contact Pieta House West on **093 25586** or email: lisrafter@pieta.ie

Laois/Offaly Mend Programme

Comment [GD5]: MEND programme

The new Laois/Offaly MEND Programme will commence on Tuesday **20th October 2015** at the **Parish Centre in Portlaoise**. We are continuing to take referrals for the Programme and the group programme will remain open to new members till 20th November.

MEND is a 32 week (one evening a week) Programme for men who have been violent or abusive within the context of their intimate partner relationships. MEND also provides an integrated partner support service delivered by Laois Domestic Abuse Service for the partners or ex-partners of the men on the Programme.

Please check your case files and if you have any men who would be suitable please, in cooperation with these men, complete and submit the **Referral Form** on www.mend.ie and we will follow-up asap.

MEND [men ending domestic abuse] is funded by Cosc, the Executive Office for the Prevention of Domestic, Sexual and Gender based violence.

Please **contact** me if you have any questions.

John Doyle
SEDVIP/MEND Co-ordinator
c/o Men's Development Network
49 O Connell St
Waterford

Tel 051 878866 or 087 2311786

www.mend.ie

